WMTTA

406 MAIN STREET

TOWANDA, PENNSYLVANIA
PHONE AN. 5-2165

VICTOR A. MICHAEL September 27, 1960 LEROY "TONY'" HOPKINS
GENERAL MANAGER COMMERCIAL MANAGER

Kermit Geary,
R. De 2, Box 298
Walnutoort, Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary;

I sincerely thank you for your recent letter and interest in our
station. Naturally we are very happy and proud of our new station. Ve
feel we have one of the finest stations in the area, tecause of the new
equipment and attention tc high quality audio.

Some of the technical details of our station:
Freqe -1550 KC daytime
Power - 500 Watts
Transmitter - Gates 3C 500 T

Antenna - 185 Ft, utility guyed-with Andrews 4 Bay
FM Ant. mounted on tope Transmission line
isolated from tower by %-Wave matching stub.
Ground system buried in swampe. Ground elev.
1200 Ft. above sea level.

Audio - Gates yard console & level Devil Amp. Ev.
65/ microphones New Gates stero tables. Geo E.
VR 2 Pro. Cartridges.

We have no regular time scheduled for Freq. checks as yet.

This letter will also verify that you did hear W T T C the morning
of September 18, 1960 from 8:00 AM to 9:02.

it ¢ kel

Victor A. Michael, (W 35DZ)
General Manager
WTTC
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